

TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

Sara Kyle, Chairman
Lynn Greer, Director
Melvin Malone, Director



460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

February 13, 2002

Guy Hicks, General Counsel
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
333 Commerce St., Suite 2101
Nashville, Tennessee 37201-3300

RE: Submission of Interconnection Agreement for Public Interest Review
(Docket # 01-00674)
Formal Complaint of Universal Telecom, Inc. Against BellSouth
Telecommunications Inc. (Docket # 01-00613)

Dear Mr. Hicks:

The Parties agreed, on November 6, 2001 at the regularly scheduled Directors Conference, that Docket # 01-00674 had been settled. BellSouth stated that a Settlement Agreement would be submitted to the Authority within one week of the November 6th Conference. Universal stated that the Settlement Agreement would resolve both the Interconnection Agreement (Docket # 01-00674) and the Formal Complaint (Docket # 01-00613). However, nothing has been received by the Authority as of this date.

Please submit a copy of the Settlement Agreement resolving the Formal Complaint (Docket # 01-00613) along with an Amendment to the Interconnection Agreement (Docket # 01-00674) reflecting the settlement by February 20, 2002. If you have any questions concerning this request or need additional information, please call Patsy Fulton at 615-741-2904 ext. 193.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "David Waddell", is written over a horizontal line.

David Waddell, Executive Secretary

Cc: Mr. Edward T. Depp
Docket File

TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

Sara Kyle, Chairman
Lynn Greer, Director
Melvin Malone, Director



460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

February 13, 2002

Edward T. Depp
Dinsmore & Shohl LLP
2000 Meidinger Tower
462 South Fourth Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

RE: Submission of Interconnection Agreement for Public Interest Review
(Docket # 01-00674)
Formal Complaint of Universal Telecom, Inc. Against BellSouth
Telecommunications Inc. (Docket # 01-00613)

Dear Mr. Depp:

The Parties agreed, on November 6, 2001 at the regularly scheduled Directors Conference, that Docket # 01-00674 had been settled. BellSouth stated that a Settlement Agreement would be submitted to the Authority within one week of the November 6th Conference. Universal stated that the Settlement Agreement would resolve both the Interconnection Agreement (Docket # 01-00674) and the Formal Complaint (Docket # 01-00613). However, nothing has been received by the Authority as of this date.

Please submit a copy of the Settlement Agreement resolving the Formal Complaint (Docket # 01-00613) along with an Amendment to the Interconnection Agreement (Docket # 01-00674) reflecting the settlement by February 20, 2002. If you have any questions concerning this request or need additional information, please call Patsy Fulton at 615-741-2904 ext. 193.

Sincerely,

David Waddell, Executive Secretary

Cc: Mr. Guy Hicks
Docket File